From: Shipra Sarabhai

To: Asad Shamsi

Cc: Tripti Jain; Nikhil Bhushan; Sushan Aich
Subject: Re: Addition of 0365 Licenses on Tenant 1
Date: 10 January 2024 17:15:40

Attachments: image001.pnq

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi Asad,

Please find the price as below

SR No License type (SKU) Qty Unit Price (INR) Pro-rata Price (INR) [ Total Price (INR) |Company
1|Power Bi- Premium 2 16552.824 16,552.82 33,105.65| TFSPL
Total (Exclusive of Taxes) 33,105.65

Thanks & Regards,

Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner
Team Digital Engineering
+91-8826006221/8448384040

Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 1:38 PM Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Shipra,

Can you please send me the revised cost for below.

SR No [0365 Email License [Qty [Company
TFSPL

N

1|Power Bi- Premium

Asad Shamsi

Manager —IT

+91 9930909463

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,

Mumbai-400018.

Trarved Finsed Savices,

https://www.k-hospitality.com
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From: Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com>

Sent: 01 December 2023 13:24

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Tripti Jain <tripti.jain@teamcomputers.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sushan Aich

<sushan.aich@teamcomputers.com>
Subject: Re: Addition of 0365 Licenses on Tenant 1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Asad,

As requested please find the pricing for Power Bi and Power Automate as below

SR No| 0365 Email License | Qty | Unit Price (INR) | Pro-rata Price (INR) | Total Price (INR) | Company
1[Power Bi Pro 1 8290 5,526.67 5,526.67 | TFSPL
2| Power Bi- Premium 1 16579 16,579.00 16,579.00 | TFSPL
3| Power Automate 1 12461 12,461.00 12,461.00 | TFSPL
Total (Exclusive of Taxes) 34,566.67

Thanks & Regards,

Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner

Team Digital Engineering

+91-8826006221/8448384040

Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com

On Wed, Nov 29, 2023 at 6:57 PM Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com> wrote:

FYI

SR No|0365 Email License Qty | Unit Price (INR) | Pro-rata Price (INR) | Total Price (INR) | Company
1|Office 365 E1 5 7454 4,969.33 24,846.67 |MALS
2|Exchange Online Archive| 4 2231 1,487.33 5,949.33 | MALS

Total (Exclusive of Taxes) 30,796.00

SR No|0365 Email License Qty | Unit Price (INR) | Pro-rata Price (INR) | Total Price (INR) | Company
1|Office 365 E1 12 7454 4,969.33 59,632.00 | Semolina
2 |Apps for Business 1 5900 5,900.00 64,900.00 | Semolina

Total (Exclusive of Taxes) 124,532.00
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Please share the Po for the same

Thanks & Regards,

Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner
Team Digital Engineering
+91-8826006221/8448384040

Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com

On Mon, Nov 27,2023 at 5:11 PM Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Shipra,

We need to add the below licenses on the following entity on Tenant 1, request you to please share the pro-rata
quote for the same.

Entity Name:- MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Sr.No. License Name Quantity
1 Office 365 E1 5
2 Exchange Online Archiving for Exchange Online 4

Asad Shamsi

Manager — IT

+91 9930909463

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,

Mumbai-400018.
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